From: "Anna Hamilos" <AHamilos@cabe.org.uk>

To: <planpol@ealing.gov.uk>, <andrew.biltcliffe@havant.gov.uk>
Date: 14/02/2006 11:39:00
Subject: RE: Statements of community involvement

Please address the doucments to

Liz Brown

CABE

The government®s advisor on architecture,
urban design and public space

1 Kemble Street

London

WC2B 4AN

www . cabe.org.uk

From: Andy Kirby [mailto:Andy.Kirby@dft.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 January 2006 13:50

To: planpol@ealing.gov.uk; andrew.biltcliffe@havant.gov.uk
Cc: Anna Hamilos

Subject: Statements of community involvement

Dear Mr Biltcliffe and Ms Longworth

Havant and Ealing Borough Councils recently sent documents to the
Disabled Persons Transport Advisory Committee (DPTAC).

These related to statements of community involvement, or other planning
matters.

DPTAC no longer has a built environment remit so please do not send
these documents to DPTAC in the future.

IT you are not already doing so, then such material ought to be sent to
Anna Hamilos at the Commission for Architecture and the Built
Environment, to whom 1 have copied this mail, rather than to DPTAC and
marked for the attention of the Inclusive Environment Group.

Please feel free to continue to send us documents and other material
when it is directly related to the transport needs of disabled people.
Yours faithfully

Andy Kirby

DPTAC Secretary

Andy Kirby

Secretary, Disabled Persons Transport Advisory Committee
4/24 Great Minster House

76 Marsham Street

London SW1P 4 DR

Tel 020 7944 8012

Fax 020 7944 6998

minicom: 020 7944 3277

GTN code 3533

www .dptac.gov.uk

www . dptac.gov.uk/door-to-door
e-mail andy.kirby@dft.gsi.gov.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any
files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying,
distribution or other use of the information contained in them is
strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal
commitment on the part of the Government unless confirmed by a
communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department®s computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the
system and for other lawful purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from DfT/0ODPM may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by
Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessagelLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI"s Internet Managed
Scanning Services - powered by MessagelLabs. For further information
visit http://www.mci.com

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by Verizon Business Internet Managed
Scanning Services - powered by MessagelLabs. For further information visit
http://www.mci.com



